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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Pfizer PAC MUR 2030

John J. Morrison,
as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 27,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2030:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with
Pfizer PAC and John J. Morrison, as
treasurer, submitted with the General
Counsel's Report signed September 19,
1985.

Approve the proposed letter attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
September 19, 1985.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and McGarry
voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners Aikens and

Harris did not cast a vote.

? -J0-85

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Wed., 9-25-85, 12:00
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., 9-25-85, 4:00
Deadline for votes: Fri., 9-27-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

Octcber 2, 1985

William J. Goebelbecker, Esquire
Senior Trade Regulations Counsel
Pfizer, Inc.

235 East 42nd Street

New York, NY 10017

RE: MUR 2030
Pfizer PAC
John J. Morrison, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Goebelbecker:

On  September 27 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement by your clients, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele

Gj2f:al Coup
b@fj
'BY: \Kenneth

Associate “‘General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEPORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

)
)
Pfizer PAC and ) MUR 2030
John J. Morrison, as treasurer)

)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
("the Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in the
normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities.
The Commission found reason to believe that Pfizer PAC and
John J. Morrison, as treasurer, ("Respondents”) violated
2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4)(A) (ii) by failing to file their 1984 12 Day
Pre-General Election Report in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

IITI. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:




=he

1. Respondent Pfizer PAC is a political committee
within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4) (p).

2, John J. Morrison is the treasurer
Pfizer PAC.

3% Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States

Code, requires, in a calendar year in which a regularly

scheduled general election is held, that a pre-general
election report be filed no later than the 12th day before
any election in which the committee makes a contribution to
or an expenditure on behalf of a candidate.
4. Respondents' 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report was
required to be filed on October 15, 1984. Respondent filed
information required in

the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report on December 3, 1984,

which was 39 days late.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by
failing to file their 1984 Pre-General Election Report in a
timely manner.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($200),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431 et seq.




_3_

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

\ ; J 7

egd o 15E)
_ )9£te<’ /
Associate Genéral Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTZ

e : ' éz¢4éig,, - 30, Sk
&44&,7/@/ D@,Mf 3_/78




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

William J. Goebelbecker, Esquire
Senior Trade Regulations Counsel
Pfizer, Inc.

235 East 42nd Street

New York, NY 10017

RE: MUR 2030
Pfizer PAC
John J. Morrison, as treasurer

R Dear Mr. Goebelbecker:

- On » 1985. the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement by your clients, and a civil penalty in

o settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

=) amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,

o and it will become a part of the public record within thirty

days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
1 information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without written consent of the respondent
o and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
== become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

= Enclosed you will find a fuily executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

£
Conciliation Agreement (g;f;) Qg)
\




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

William J. Goebelbecker, Esquire
Senior Trade Regulations Counsel
Pfizer, Inc.

235 East 42nd Street

New York, NY 10017

RE: MUR 2030
Pfizer PAC
John J. Morrison, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Goebelbecker:

Oon » 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement by your clients, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 2030

NAME OP COUNSEL: William J. Goebelbecker

ADDRESS : 235 East 42nd Street

New York, NY 10017

8 707 St

[ 3

Us

TELEPHONE: (212) 573-2891

S0

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.,

-24)’:/)“w (54 \7)/‘4 \Z‘{’
Date_/ Signatire _/

£t

RESPONDENT'S ﬁAHE: John J. Morrison, Treasurer

ADDRESS : Pfizer PAC

235 East 42nd Street.

New York, NY 10017

HOME PHONE: (201) 277-3280

BUSINESS PHONE: (212) 573-2372




Fized

PFIZER INC.. 235 EAST 42nd STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10017

Hon. John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

June 18, 1985

John J. Morrison, Treasurer
Pfizer PAC

235 East 42nd Street

New York, N.Y. 10017

MUR 2030

Dear Mr. Morrison:

On June 1QG 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Pfizer PAC, and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18¢(d).

If you intend té be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to John J. Morrison, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact George
Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)

523-4000. )
Si rfly
John Warren McGarry

Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT : Pfizer PAC MUR NO. 2030
John J. Morrison

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Pfizer PAC and John J. Morrison, as treasurer, failed to
timely file the 12 Day Pre-General Election Report of receipts
and disbursements.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires, in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled
general election is held, that a pre-general election report be
filed no later than the 12th day before any election in which the
committee makes a contribution to or an expenditure on behalf of
a candidate. A regularly scheduled general election waé held in
1984 on November 6. Pfizer PAC was notified on October 1, 1984,
that its pre-general election report was due on October 25, 1984.

On December 3, 1985, Pfizer PAC submitted its 1984 30 Day
Post-General Election report. The report disclosed that Pfizer
PAC made disbursements during October 1, 1984 through October 17,

1984, and was therefore required to file a 1984 12 Day Pre-

General Election report. Since no report was filed, the Office

of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to
believe that Pfizer PAC and John J. Morrison, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

John J. Morrison, Treasurer
Pfizer PAC

235 East 42nd Street

New York, N.Y. 10017

Dear Mr. Morrison:

On » 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Pfizer PAC, and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4)(A) (ii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to John J. Morrison, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact George
Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures .
Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT : Pfizer PAC MUR NO,
John J. Morrison

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
Pfizer PAC and John J. Morrison, as treasurer, failed to
timely file the 12 Day Pre-General Election Report of receipts
and disbursements.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires, in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled
general election is held, that a pre-general election report be
filed no later than the 12th day before any election in which the
committee makes a contribution to or an expenditure on behalf of
a.candidate. A regularly scheduled general election was held in
1984 on November 6. Pfizer PAC was notified on October 1, 1984,
that its pre-general election report was due on October 25, 1984.
- On December 3, 1985, Pfizer PAC submitted its 1984 30 Day

Post-General Election report. The report disclosed that Pfizer
PAC made disbursements during October 1, 1984 through October 17,
1984, and was therefore required to file a 1984 12 Day Pre-
General Election report. Since no report was filed, the Office
of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to
believe that Pfizer PAC and John J. Morrison, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (il).




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral 85NF-107
Pfizer PAC
John J. Morrison,
as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 10,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-107:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Pind reason to believe that Pfizer
PAC and John J. Morrison, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).
Approve and send the letter and factual
and legal analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
June 5, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-6-85, 1
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 6-6-85,

0:59
4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counsel P,O\

DATE: June 6, 1985

SUBJECT: RAD Ref. 85NF-107 - First General Counsel's Rpt.

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS , DISTRIBUTION

48 Hour Tally Vote ‘ Compliance
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Closed MUR Letters

Information Status Sheets
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other below)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS Ff s '3'- THE
1325 K Street, N.W. S "”C”TARY

Washington, D.C. 20463
PIRST GENERAL CoumsEL's REFOMM 6 Aj): 5g

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY RAD REFERRAL: 8SNF-107
OGC TO THE COMMISSION STAFF MEMBER:

George Demougeot
SOURCE OF REFERRAL: I NTERNAVLLY GENERATEﬁ”s‘T‘VE
RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Pfizer PAC
John J,. Morrison, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER
Based on information obtained in the normal course of its
supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") referred this matter to the Office of General Counsel on
May 10, 1985,
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
Pfizer PAC and John J. Morrison, as treasurer, failed to
timely file the 12 Day Pre-General Election Report of receipts
and disbursements.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (11) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires, in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled
general election is held, that a pre-general election report be

“\filed no later than the 12th day before any election in which the




9

committee makes a contribution to or an expenditure on behalf of
a candidate. A regularly scheduled general election was held in
1984 on November 6. Pfizer PAC was notified on October 1, 1984,
that its pre-general election report was due on October 25, 1984.

On December 3, 1985, Pfizer PAC submitted its 1984 30 Day
Post-General Election report. The report disclosed that Pfizer
PAC made disbursements during October 1, 1984 through October 17,
1984, and was therefore required to file a 1984 12 Day Pre-
General Election report. Since no report was filed, the Office
of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to
believe that Pfizer PAC and John J. Morrison, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i1).

RECOMMENDATIONS

Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe that Pfizer PAC and John J. Morrison,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii).

Approve and send the attached letter and factual and legal

analysis,

Charles N, Steele
General Coupse

- ﬁ%&f

A, Gross
Associate Gener&l Counsel

Attachments
i Referral
2 Proposed letter
3% General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis




. 85NF-107

PFIZER PAC
(Attachments 19a - 19c¢)
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ATT - ENT 19b
. Pag of 2

FEDERAL ELECT!ON COMMISSION
AV ASEIN N D Jran

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION PILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WBO MUST PILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported., See below for post-general filing information.

WEAT MUST BE REPORTED

The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984, (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WEEN TO PILE

Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail
must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hang
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business October 25, 1984,

AR L I R
WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT

All comnittees must file the post-general election report due
December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the comnittee from either the date of the last regcr:
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WBEN TO FILE

Pcst-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business Cecember 6, 1984.

*The first regort filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-
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ATT‘MENT 19b

Page 2 of 2

WHERE AND HOW TO PILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
form 3X, for details.

QUARTERLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Nane of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date
: ;
3rd Q-Report 07/01* - 09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General®** 10/18 - 1l1/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11727 - 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

*0Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

*+*Reports filed by committees that 8id not file the pre-General

report should cover all financial activity from the last report
filed through Novenmber 26, 1984.

MONTHLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date
Oct. Monthly 09/01 = 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General 10718 - 11/2¢6 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11727 - 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85
COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act., Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation, Cccmittees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. 1Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and repoits submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees £iling such documents will be
reguired to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications

800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068 %: { .fI

 @
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

John J. Morrison, Treasurer
Pfizer PAC

235 East 42nd Street

New York, N.Y. 10017

Dear Mr. Morrison:

On » 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Pfizer PAC, and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (4)(A) (ii), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information. :

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

if you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
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stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact George
Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman -

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT: Pfizer PAC MUR NO.
John J. Morrison

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Pfizer PAC and John J. Morrison, as treasurer, failed to
timely file the 12 Day Pre-General Election Report of receipts
and disbursements.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434 (2) (4) (A) (i1) of Title 2, United States Code,
requires, in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled
general election is held, that a pre-general election report be
filed no later than the 12th day before any election in which the
committee makes a contribution to or an expenditure on behalf of
a candidate. A regularly scheduled general election was held in
1984 on November 6. Pfizer PAC was notified on October 1, 1984,
that its pre-general election report was due on October 25, 1984.

On December 3, 1985, Pfizer PAC submitted its 1984 30 Day

Post-General Election report. The feport disclosed that Pfizer

PAC made disbursements during October 1, 1984 through October 17,

1984, and was therefore required to file a 1984 12 Day Pre-
General Election report. Since no report was filed, the Office
of General Counsel recommends that the Commission f£ind reason to
belieQe that Pfizer PAC and John J. Morrison, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii).
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